
LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

 
FISCAL NOTE, 86TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
 

April 24, 2019

TO: Honorable Garnet Coleman, Chair, House Committee on County Affairs
 
FROM: John McGeady, Assistant Director     Sarah Keyton, Assistant Director 

Legislative Budget Board
 
IN RE: HB3270 by Miller (Relating to the discharge of a prisoner from a county jail.), As

Introduced

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Code of Criminal Procedure to modify requirements related to times
when discharge of prisoners from county jails is authorized by requiring discharges before 5 PM
except under certain circumstances.  The Commission on Jail Standards (CJS) is authorized to
monitor compliance with these discharges.

According to CJS, no fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

Local Government Impact

According to CJS, no fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 409 Commission on Jail Standards
LBB Staff: WP, AF, GP, LBO, SD

Page 1 of 1


